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ACHS SUMMARY FORM (dake wded 5-02-0)

l., Name: Samuel 0. Jones House

. . Planning Area/Site Number: 14/61 3. M=NCPPC Atlas Reference:Map 8
Coordinate D=12
4, Address: 8615 Lochaven Drive
Gaithersburg, Md.
5. Classification Summary

Category__ building Previous Survey Recording MICPPC
Ownership___private Title and Date#iistoric Sites Inventory
Public Acquisition N/A 1976
Status goccupied
Access e no Federal State_x County_x Local
P Present use__ private residence
6. Datet: early 19th century 7. Original Owner: Evan and John Jones

8. Apparent Condition

8. good b, altered e, original site

9., Description: This two and a half story frame farmhouse sits on a hill facing
south, It has yellow novelty siding. There are two porches on the south
elevation, The porch at the west corner is brick and has wrought iron hand-
railing; the porch at the east corner has a shed roof supported by chamfered
wooden posts. The porch on the west elevation has a half-hipped roof and
is supported by four columns. There are two-over-two and six-over-six
double-hung windows throughout the housej; these are flanked by green wooden
louvered shutters. The house has a gable roof covered by green raised seam

. metal roofing. The cornice line is bracketed and returned at the east and
west gable ends.,

10, Significance: This commodious frame farmhouse was built about the turn of the
19th century.

The family graveyard dates from 1847 and remains on the property, en-
closed by a brick wall,

The farm was established by brothers Evan and John Jones in 1803, Evan
had owned property near Cabin John Creek, which he left due to a malaria
epidemic., Somerset Orme Jones, the son of John, was granted the farm in 1869
Somerset, a bachelor, improved the farm, and participated in community
affairs. He was on the building commit%ee of the Goshen Methodist Episcopal
Church-South (now the Mennonite Church), and was a founder of the First
National Bank of Gaithersburg. He was elected to the Maryland House of
Delegates in 1875 and 1883, During his service with the legislature, he was
a member of the state agricultural committee,

The property remained in the family until 1949 and was sold to the
developer of Goshen Estates in 1965, The present owner purchased it in 1968.

The slate roof appears to be a replacement for the original, which was
a common repair technique. The slate is believed to have been quarried at
Hyattstown, near Sugarloaf Mountain, In 1976, Edward Mayne, of Mayne Realty
Company, Olney, donated the corn crib to the Montgomery County Fair. On
August 13, 1975, it was moved to the fairgrounds in Gaithersburg, Maryland.
It is currently used as part of the "QOldtimer's Exhibit".

q Candy Reed - Arch, Description
1. Researcher and date researched: Lynn Gallagher June 1979

12, Compiler: Margaret Coleman 13. Date Compiled: 10/79 14, Designation

. Approval
15. Acreage: 5 acres —
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE .
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED Z_ ORIGINAL SITE
Xcooo __RUINS _JALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two and a half story frame farmhouse sits on a hill facing
south.,

Built on fieldstone foundations, this frame house has yellow novelty
siding. There are two south porches. At the southwest corner there is
a square brick porch in front of the "front" door. This has black
wrought iron side railings. The door itself is a six paneled wooden door .
surmounted by a single light transom. At the southeast corner there is
a poured concrete porch with chamfered wooden posts supporting a shed
roof. The southeast door is glass and wooden panels. There is a west
porch with a half-hipped roof supported by four columns. The door on
this elevation has fifteen lights.

There are two over two and six over six double hung windows through-
out this house. Windows on the west and north elevations are generally
six over six, while those on the remainder of the house are two over two.
Windows are flanked by green wooden louvered shutters. At the east and
west gable ends there are two small gothic windows. There is a modern
bay at the southeast half of the south elevation.

The house has a gable roof covered by green raised seam metal
covering. There are sign 1 brackets along the cornice and the cornice g
line is returned at the east and west gable ends. There are two interi
chimneys. One, in the east section, is modern.

The house has a sidehall plan. The south (front) door enters into
the west hall. An open string two run flighting of stairs ascends from
south to north along the west exterior wall. The stairway has a carved
railing with a round-headed newel post and turned balusters. The floors
are narrow pine boards. The walls and celilings are plaster over lath.
The ceilings are eleven feet high. Doorways are molded and the doors
are paneled,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




#

M. 14-¢f

JI SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC ~ _ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC ~ _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE ~ _RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW —_SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS — LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —_ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING —Music —_THEATER
—1800-1899 — COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)

d@ethodist Episcopal Church-South (now the Mennonite Church), and was a

—INVENTION

Qorn crib to the Montgomery County Fair, On éugust 13, 19

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This commodious frame farmhouse was built about the turn of the 19th
century.

The Jones family graveyard dates from 1847 and remains on the pro-
perty, enclosed by a brick wall. 1

The farm was established by brothers Evan and John Jones in 1803,
Even had owned prgperty near Cabin John Creek, which he left due to a
malaria egide ic. Somerset Orme Jones, the son of John, was granted the
farm in 1869. Somerset, a bachelor, improved the farm, and participated
in community affairs., He was on the building committee of the Goshen

ounder of the First National Bank of Gaithersburg. He was elected to the
Maryland House of Delegates in 1875 and 1883. During his service with the
legislature, he was a member of the state agricultural committee,

After Ris death, in 1914, the property passed on to his niece, Nannie
Jones, whg married Daniel Chambers. After her death it passed to Daniel
Chambers then to Daniel Chambers, Jr., who sold it to McKendree G. Fulks
in 191+9.6 In 1965, the property was soid to Joseph L. Mayne of Mayne
Realty, developer of Goshen Estates.’/ The house itself was sold, along
with three lots to R.T. Allen in 1968. The present owner is Eric
Oddleifson.

The site had the only corn crib with a slate roof in the County, one
of three county buildings of log construction with such a roof. The barn
is a rare survivor of construction methods once used frequently. The
massive, hand-hewn log walls (mostly of white oak, and possibly chestnut)
are squared and joined at the corners with Ve-shaped notches. In other log
buildings the spaces between the logs were usually filled with stones and
clay. However, due to the fact that this was used for many years as a corn
crib, the spaces were only partially filled in by split boards, which kept
rodents out, but allowed the air through to dry the corn. In addition, the
corn was protected by a rough, split-oak floor and a stone pier foundation.
The building was also used as a smokehouse at one time,

The slate roof appears to be a replacement for the original, which was
a common repair technique. The slate is believed to have been quarried at
Hyattstown, near Sugarloaf Mountain.

In 19&6, Edward Mayne, of Mayne Realty Company, Olney, donated the

%6, it was moved

o the fairgrounds in Gaithersburg, Maryland.

FOOTNOTES:

See Attachment Sheet A
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Attachment Sheet A M: 14/61

Samuel 0., Jones House

FOOTNOTES:

1.
2

3.
L,
5e
6.
7
84

Land Records of Montgomery County, Md., L/237 (1803).

Portrait and Biographical Record of the Marvland Sixth Congressional
EIEEEIEE, p. 701.

Land Records, Op. Cit., EBP7/65 (1869).

Portrait and Biographical Record.
Montgomery County Will Book, HGC40/335.
Land Records, Op. Cit., 3743/233.
Ibid., 3420/581.

Montgomery County Sentinel, Comprint Lane, Gaithersburg, Maryland,
August 19, 1976.




Somerset Orme Jones Farm

SOMERSET ORME JONES FARM
LOCHAVEN DRIVE

Scomerset, son of John Jones of "Goshen House" (later renamed to
"Honeysuckle Hill"), bought out the family heirs of this farm, and
took over management around the 1860’s. The farmhouse was built about
1850 with the extension added a short time later. Somerset referred
to this place as "Kildeer Park". He put tenants in the house but
visited daily to oversee the farming as he remained living' at the
family home "Goshen House".

Somerset was a lifelong bachelor, who was elected to the Maryland
House of Delegates in 1875 and 1883 on the Democratic ticket. While
serving on the legislature, he was a member of the state agriculture
committee. He was one of the founders of the First National Bank of
Gaithersburg, which opened for business on or about September 1, 1891.
He served on the building committee of "0Old Goshen" Methodist Church.

nell. ) 7

This home was left to a“gist§} of Somerset (Nannie) who married
Daniel Chambers. The farm later became known as "0ld Judge Chambers™
place. He lived in Baltimore and used the farm as a summer home.
During his ownership, asparagus, strawberries, and watercress were
grown here. In later years, the farm fell into the hands of Whitaker
Chambers, who accused Alger Hiss of being a communist before the House

Un-American Activities Committee.

In 1949, the farm was purchased by William Fulks; later, Ed Mayne
acquired this farm and began restoration. Next, the Richard Allen
family purchased it and completed the restoration. Many other
families have enjoyed ownership of this home in recent years. The
surrounding prcperty has become the m, n, and p sections of Goshen
Estates. The slate roofed, log corn crib that was once part of this
farm was donated to the Montgomery County Fairgrounds by Ed Mayne in
August of 1976.
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BRIEF BACKGROUND SKETCH OF THE S.0. JONES LOG CORN-CRIB

(To Be Moved To The Mont. Co., Md. Fair Grounds, Aug. '76)

This building is being moved from the old Somerset Jones
farm at Goshen, Md., north of Gaithersburg. Although the struc-
ture is a rare survivor of its type, the construction methods
are typical of those used on early log buildings in the County.
The massive, hand-hewn log walls (mostly of oak, but some may
be chestnut) are squared and joined at the corners with V-shaped
notches. In other log buildings the spaces between the logs
were usually filled with stones and clay. However, due to the
fact that this was used for many years as a corn crib, the spaces
were only partially-filled in by split boards-which kept rodents
out, but allowed the air through to dry the corn. 1In addition,
the corn was protected by a rough, split-oak floor and a stone
pier foundation. The building was also used as a smokehouse at

.one time.

-

Perhaps the most unusual feature of the structure is the
fact that it has a slate roof. Only two other log buildings
in the County were known to have had_slate roofs, and these were
both dwellings. While the roof appears to be a replacement for
the original (a common repair) it still probably dates at least
to the turn-of-the-century, and it is believed that the slate
was a local product obtained from a quarry at Hyattstown, near
Sugarloaf Mountain. Regardless, it was certainly an elaborate
covering for a corm crib!

The building is over 100 years old, and very possibly dates
to the early-19th Century. The Jones family settled here about
1800, at a time when the Goshen Mills were established along a
new road that linked the County with the Baltimore grain markets.
Their ancestors had originally setﬁled in the County in the 1700's
along Cabin John Creek, near the present-day Montgomery Mall area.

The man who made most of the iﬁprovemeﬁts to the farm was

Somerset Orme Jones, who was born in' 1835 and died in 1914.
He had assumed ownership and management of the farm by the 1860's-
after his parents had died, and most of his brothers and sisters
had married or moved away. Jones himself was a life-long bachelor,
who worked hard and greatly improved the value of the farm. 1In
addition to his success at farming, he was also active in com-
munity religious, business, and political affairs. He was on
the building committee of the beautiful Goghen Methodist Epis-
copal Church-South (now the Mennonite Church), 3nd was a founder
of the First National Bank of Gaithersburg. He was elected to
the Maryland House of Delegates in 1875 and 1883. During his
service with the legislature, he was a member of the state agri-
cultural committee.

-Compiled by Mike Dwyer

Senior Park Historian, M-NCPPC
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Jones log corn-crib
moved to fairgrounds

GAm{ERSBURG T'he Somerset Jones log com-<crib was moved-to the
Montgomery County Fairgrounds Aug. 9 in preparation for the fair wi'uch.nptrl
next Monday.

ThebmldimmlocaledmﬂtoldSomersﬂJmfarmatGoﬂhemmﬂhd
Gaithersburg. Although the structure is a rare survivor of its type, the construc-
tion methods are typical of those used on early log buildings in the County. The
massive, hand-hewn log walls (maostiy.of oak, but some may be chestnut) are
squared and joined at the corners with V-shaped nolches.

In other log buildings the spaces between the logs, were usually filled with
stones and clay. However, due Lo the fact that this was used for many years as a
corn crib, the spaces were only partially-filled in by split boards — which kept
rodents o, buallawadthea;rwlodryl}wcom In addition, the corn was
protected by a rough, split-oak floor and a stone pler foundation. The building
was also used as a smahd'louu al one:time. »

Perhaps the most unusual I’eatun of the slruclure is the fact that it has a slate
roof. Only two other log buildirgs in the_county were known to have had slate
roofs, and these were both dwelli MWhile the roof appears to be a replacement
for the original (a common rr.pg: T slill probably dates at least to the turn-of-
thecentury, and it is believed that the siate wis a Iocal pmduct obtained from a
quarry at Hyattstown, near Sugariddl Mounlatr. =

The building is over 100 years old, and very- po%sibly dates to the early_15th _
.~ century. The Jopes. family. settled about 1800, af a time when the Goshenr Mills
were established along a new road that linked the county with the Baltimore
grain markets. Their ancestors had originally settled in the county in the 1700's
along Cabin John Creek, near the present-day Monigomery Mall area.

Thcmanwhomademosldlhemmvementstoﬂnlnrmwummm
Jones, who was born in 1835 and died in 1914. He had assumed ownership and
management of the farm by the 1860's — after his parents had died, and most- of
his brothers and sisters had married or moved away.

Jones himself was a life-long bachelor, who worked hard and greatly improved
the value of the farm. In addition to his success at farming, he was also active in
community religious, business, and political affairs.

He was on the building commiitée of the Goshen Methodist Episcopal Church-.
South (now the Mennonite Church), and was a founder of the First National Bank
of Gaithersburg. He was. elected tathe Maryland House of Delegates in 1875 and
1383. During his service with ‘the legislature, he was a membver of lhe statc

ricultural committee. it 3 .
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PORTRAIT AND BIOGRAPHICAL RECORD, /§98 " yot

while working on the railroad. In the Jutheran
Church he has served for sonie time as an clder,
November 15, 1853, he married Catherine,
daughter of David Koontz, of York County, Pa.
T'hey became the parents of four children,
namely: Charles M., deceased; Parker M., who is
with the West Virginia Central Railroad as agent
at Keyser, W. Va.; William H., a dentist at No.
219 North Lutaw street, Baltimore; and Susan
Virgiunia, the only daughter, residing with her
parents,

For some years past Mr, Spangler has engaged
in the real-estate business, but lhas on sale no
property except that belonging to himself. He
is a man whose life has been eminently success-
ful, and whose success has been gained, not by
luck, but by energy, perseverance and shrewd
business qualities, He is recognized as a man of
sound and careful judgment, one whose opinion
in business matters carries weight, and whose
business transactions have always heen conducted
with such a regard for fairness, honesty and in-
tegrity that not a stain rests upon his reputation,
While his opportunities for success were, in the
start, no greater than most men enjoy, yet, while
many failed, he, guided by an indomitable will,
advanced little by little until he attained financial
success and a position of influence among his
fellow-men.

< c-—-&z\},--—-; e

ON. SOMERSET O. JONES, ex-member
of the Maryland house of representatives,
is an oldd and honored citizen of Montgomery
County. He was born and reared to manhood
upon the old family estate, where his whole life,
in fact, has been passed. The bulk of the land
which belonged to his ancestors is still in the
possession of the family. ‘I'he farm owned by
him is sitnated near the village of Goshen, in the
first district. ‘Chie property now uncler his super-
vision comprises almost four hundred acres of
finely improved land.
Evan Jones, the paternal grandfather of the

ahove, was of remote Welsh descent, it is sup-
posed.  He was a native of Montgomery County,
born about the middle of the last century, and,
in company with his brother Nathan, he took up
and settled upon the land styled Jones' Inherit-
ance, He married a Miss O’Neil, a descendant
of Lord O'Neil of Ireland. One of their children,
Jolm of E., was the father of our subject, He was
born in 1788 in Rockville District, thiscounty,
and was reared to maturity upon the parental
farm, early learning the various duties of an agri-
cultural life. He became a successful and prac-
tical farmer, and brought up a large family to be
good and useful citizens of the several communi-
ties in which they afterwards dwelt, Politically
he was a Whig. For his wife he chose a Miss
Aun S. Waters, whose father, Dr. Richard

Waters, was a pionecr physician of this county, .

Mr. Joues departed this life in 1847, loved and
respected by all.

Hon. S. O. Jones is the eighth in order of birth
in a family numbering ten children, the others
being as follows: Mary E., Mrs, Lloyd W. Lin-
thicam, of Howard Connty; Margaret A, who
lived to be fifty-five years of age; Priscilla, un-
married; Evan, of Howard County; Richard W.,
who died in 1895; Elizabeth R,, wife of William
T. Jones, of Kensington; William J,, who died
in 1853, aged twenty years; Eugene W,, a Balti-
more merchant, who died in 1892 and left one
daughter, Naunie E.; and Emma, wife of Reuben
Riggs.

The birth of Hon, S. O. Jones occurred De-
cember 9, 1834, on the liomestead where he is
still living. His father died when the lad was
but thirteen years old, and from that time he was
more or less actively engaged in agricultural pur-
suits, gradually assuming charge of the various
departments of farm work, He has been quite
successful in business and has taken an active
part in politics in this vicinity, He assisted in
nominating Governor IHamilton for the Demo-
cratic candidate before the election of 1875 in
which Governor Carroll was the victorious man,
In his early manhood he was a Whig, but subse-
quently became an ally of the Democratic party,
In 1875 he was elected on the Democratic ticket

4
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and represented his district in the house of dele-
gates for one term, his colleagues being Howard
Griffith and William M. Cauby. [In 1883 he was
again honored by being elected to the house, and
served in that body for another term.  While the
incumbent of this position he served on the agri-
culture and insolvency committees. He is a
director and was one of the organizers of the First
National Bauk of Gaithersburg. Ile has never
married, and makes his home with his sister,
Mrs, Riggs, on the old homestead. Religiously
lie is corinected with the Methodist Episcopal
Church South, of Goshen, At the time the
church building was erected he served as a trustee
and on the finance committee,

._...__‘-—-—‘_—‘:"-'—:r‘g'.--—-—-—
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ILLITAM F. RABBITT is the manager of
the Western Union Telegraph Company
and operator for the Baltimore & Ohio
Railroad at Rockville. ‘T'his position lhe has
held since August, 1893, and is recognized as
one of the most eflicient employes of Lhe railroad
in his special department. He is fond of athletics
and has been a recoguized authority in several
kinds of sports, In the springof 1895 he or-
ganized and brought into prominence one of the
best amauteur base-ball teams in the country, it
being known as the ‘‘Rockville Athletics.”” He
is at present agent for the fammous '‘ Rambler’’
and **Ideal’” wheels, and has sold more bicycles
than any other representative in the county.
The paternal ancestor of our subject came to
Maryland about the time of its first scttlement by
the Calverts. The family name, which was
originally Cony, was changed by an act of legis-
lature to Rabbitt, several generations ago. ‘I'he
grandfather of W, IY, Rabbitt bore the Christian
name ol ‘'homas. e was for years the pro-
prictor of the old Ball nn, on the Georgetown
Pike, eight miles from Georgetown,  I'his fam-
ous tavern was founded by his wife's father (she
wits a Miss Catherine Ball prior to her marriage)
at the present site of Montrose, where the only

Uit/

PORTRAIT AND BIOGRAPHICAL RECORD. /§%

perpetnator of the name, Frank Ball, lives 1o
day. His two sisters are Mrs. Oshorne Wilson, of
Montrose, and Mrs, Cephas Hardy, of Wheaton,
Montgomery County. Thomas and Cutlierine
Rabbitt had six children: Thomas 'I'., who was
in the government employ and as chief lineman
for the Western Union put in the first clectrie
light plant in Washington, D, C.; William 11.;
James R., agent for the Humane Society for the
District of Columbia; Mary, wife of Lieut. R, B,
Boyle, who for thirty-five years has bLeen con-
nected with the police force of Washington; Jen-
nie, Mrs. C. W, Fields, of this vicinity; and Ida,
unmarried.

The parents of our subject are William I{,
and Lucy J. (Davis) Rabbitt, both natives of
Montgomery County, ‘The father was born and
rearcd in the neighborhood of Rockville and now
resides on a farm near Derwood, Md. 1le owns
considerable property and is a much-respected
citizen of the community in which he dwells,
His wife is a daughter of Joshua and Lucy (Me-
Donald) Davis, and sister of William A. A., a
carpenter of Rockville; Charles, a farmer near
rotomac; and Mrs. 5. A. Matlack, whose hus-
band is a special correspondent of the Star and
Sentinel. Joshua Davis was for years the only
blacksmith in Rockville, and was an expert in
the craft, W. H. Rabbitt and wife hiad the ful-
lowing-named children: William F., Albert 8.,
Irvin E., M. Pauline, Nora J., Walter, Ella, 1lar-
vey, Maurice, Murray, Avis and Davis, The
two last-mentioned are twins.

The birthplace of William F. Rabbitt, of this
sketch, is the Corcoran Hotel (formerly the Union
House) and the date of the event May 12, 1808,
For several years his father was engaged in the
livery business here and the youth received a
good education, finishing his studiesin Rockville
Academy. e was about seventeen when hie
entered the oflice of the Baltimore & Ohio Ruul-
road at Rockville, M. D. Knight being agent for
the company at that time. He stayed here for
two years, and then, for a similar period, actud
as a supply operator at various points along the
road between Whedling and Philadelphia,  His
first permanent position was at Bay Ridge, in
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Samuel O. Jones House
8615 Lochaven Drive

Montgomery Village, Montgomery County
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SEE INST

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

NOMINATION FORM
for the

M #14-61
160224 5504

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

el

-‘y:ﬁ’}.ug.'i—:-'ﬁ'i'ﬂ._':';._5."-' T4 ety S o

C OMMON:

AND/OR HISTORIC:

S.0. Jones House
|2. LOCATION ;

STREET AND NUMBER:

861 Lochaven Drive

CITY OR TOWN:

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

[ Agricultural
[0 Commercial
[ Educational

[0 Government
O Industrial

[0 Milivary

[J Perk
B Private Residence
[ Religious

Gaithersburg
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Montgomery '
" [B_CLASSIFICATION o BB A,
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
A
- (Check One) OWHERTND STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
= [ District @ Building O Public Public Acquisition: B Occupied Yes:
o ] Site [ Structure |BB Private O In Process [J Unoceupied [0 Restricted
- [] Object [J Beth [} Being Considered (] Preservetion work ] Unrestricted
= in progress B No
(S

[0 Tronsportatien
] Other (Specity)

[ Comments

[C] Entertainment 0 Museum [ Scientifie

4. OWNER OF PROPERTY

CWMER'S NAME:

Allen

STREET AND NUMBER:

861 Lochaven Drive

CITY OR TOWN:

Gaithersburg

STATE:

Maryland

[5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

® ICOURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Montgomery County Courthouse

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN:

Rockville

STATE

Maryland

Title Reference

f Curr B d.

$):

F REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE OF SURVEY:

None

DATE OF SURVEY: [0 Federcl

[ State

[0 County

[ Local

|DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

Ps =700




7. DESCRiPTION

M. 1Y/

(Check One)
[] Exceallant @ Good [ Fair [ Detericrated O Ruins [ ‘Unexposed
CONDITION
(Check One) (Check One)
B Altered [ Unclrered ] Moved B Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT # 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is a two story, frame structure with a three
bay, main (south) facade. The entrance is in the west bay.
The windows are 2/2 double hung sash. The west gable end
has a door and colonial revival porch; in the gable are two
triangular-headed windows. The bracketed cornice returns
into the gable end, with the brackets continuing along the
sides of the pediment.

On the east end is a lower, two story wing built in
two sections, the first,one bay and the second, two bays.

Between them is a large chimney (possibly new).

33$
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M. 1Y€l

" [ SIGNIFICANCE

SEE INSE@)UCTIONS

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
[ Pre-Columbian [ 16th Century
[ 15th Century [0 17th Century

[ 18th Century
! 19th c.ﬂlmr

O 20tk Century

SPECIFIC DATEI!S) (Tf Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGHIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal [0 Education ]
[ Prehistoric [ Engineering 0
[ Histeric O Industry

O Agriculture 1 Invention O

[0 Architecture [ Lendscepe £l

O An Architecture O

[0 Commerce O Literature

[0 Communications 0] Military O

[0 Censervation O Music 0

Political
Religion/Phi.
lesophy

Science
Seulpture
Social/Human-
itarian
Theater

Transportation

[ Urban Planning
[ Other (Specity)

ISTATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

PSs - 709



lt.var.tion

[5. WAIOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES - =

'10. GEQGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES 'LA'IILTIJDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE proreRTY |0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN_ACRES
CORMNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW L] . - [ . - o . - o . -
NE L] . - L] ] -
SE L] L - o . - - : e
SW 9 . - o . -
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:
‘Acreage Justification:
]
L]
1. FORM PREPARED BY
NAME AND TITLE:
Ghristopher Owens, Park Historian
ORGANIZATION DATE
M-NCPPC 23 Aug 74
STREET AND NUMBER:
8787 Georgia Avenue
CITY OR TOWN: STATE
Silver Spring Maryland

¢ 3 N . .
‘*JState Liaison Officer Review:

(Office Use Only)

National [

Local

Significance of this property is:

State [ O

Signature
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M # jek ~(,

NAME S.0. JoNES HouSe

LOCATIO LOCHAVEN DR. Goswén, Mo
FACADE sw

PHOTO TAKEN g[zqu MOWYER




